
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/13/2012 3:46:16 PM
To: Randolph, Edward F. (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Rees 

No objections.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 13, 2012, at 2:53 PM, "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Would you object if I made a run at him myself. I do have one new piece of information.
>
> From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Saturday, October 13,2012 2:51 PM
> To: Randolph, Edward F.
> Subject: Re: Rees
>
> Sorry I couldn't do better. This included Bottorff intervening.
>
> Brian K. Cherry
> PG&E Company
> VP, Regulatory Relations 
>77 Beale Street
> San Francisco, CA. 94105 
>(415) 973-4977
>
>
> On Oct 13, 2012, at 2:48 PM, "Randolph, Edward F." <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
» Thanks.
»
» From: Cherry, Brian K [BKC7@pge.com] 
» Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 2:41 PM 
» To: Randolph, Edward F.
» Subject: Rees
»
»I'm told the best Fong may be willing to consider is $10. He refuses to go higher.
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»
» Brian K. Cherry 
» PG&E Company 
» VP, Regulatory Relations 
» 77 Beale Street 
» San Francisco, CA. 94105 
» (415) 973-4977
»
»
»
» PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
» To learn more, please visit http://wwvv.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/
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